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August 24, 2012

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request NGC12-176

This is an interim response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of June 25,
2012, for a copy of correspondence between the National Archives and the Consumer Financial
Protection Board from January 1, 2011 to the present that pertain to records scheduling and
similar matters. Your request was received in this office on July 2, 2012, and assigned tracking
number NGC12-176.

We located 157 pages responsive to your request. NARA referred 70 pages of records that
originated with the CFPB to their FOIA office for review and direct response to you. NARA
referred an additional 84 pages to the CFPB for consultation. Once the CFPB completes their
review of these pages, NARA will make a final disclosure determination.

The remaining 3 pages are released in full and are enclosed.

We are withholding appeal rights until our consultation with the FRTIB is concluded.

-

Sincerely,

JAY OLIN
NARA Deputy FOIA Officer
Office of General Counsel

Enclosures

NATIONAL ARCHIVES and
RECORDS ADMINISTRATION
8601 ADELPH!| ROAD
COLLEGE PARK. MD 20740-6001

www.archives.gov
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From: Lauren Crisler

To: Wilson, Yvonne
Date: 6/19/2012 3:09 PM
Subject: ERA Boot Camp
Hello,

It was great talking to you! Here is the link to the ERA boot camp information.
https://nara.learn.com/learncenter.asp?id=178413&DCT=1&sessionid=3-875C8901-F338-4DDY-9C58-
71446C79438E8&page=48&mode=preview&CookieTest=CookiesAllowed

Talk to you soon,
Lauren
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From: Lauren Crisler

To: Wilson, Yvonne

Date: 8/11/2011 3:25 PM

Subject: Fwd: AC 04.2011: FRC Forum Meeting on Wednesday, August 17, 2011

Attachments: AC 04.2011: FRC Forum Meeting on Wednesday, August 17, 2011
Good afternoon,

| was not sure if your email address was updated yet in our system. Attached is the latest RM
Communication.

Have a good day,
Lauren

Lauren Crisler

Appraisal Archivist

National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road

NWML, room 2200

College Park, MD 20740

301.837.0663

lauren.crisler@nara.gov
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From: RM Communications <RM.Communications@NARA.GOV>

To: <NARA-RM-COMMUNICATIONS@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV>

Date: 8/11/2011 7:42 AM

Subject: AC 04.2011: FRC Forum Meeting on Wednesday, August 17, 2011

August 11, 2011
AC 04.2011

MEMORANDUM TO FEDERAL AGENCY CONTACTS: FRC Forum Meeting on Wednesday,
August 17, 2011. Please note: The Bimonthly Records and Information

Discussion Group portion of the meeting has been canceled for the August

meeting and will resume at the next scheduled BRIDG and FRC Forum

Meeting.

Please mark your calendars for the next FRC Forum meeting scheduled for
Wednesday, August 17, 2011.

The meeting will be at the National Archives and Records Administration
downtown building, 700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW (Metrorail's Yellow or
Green lines to the Archives/Navy Memorial station) in the McGowan
Theater. Please enter on the Constitution Avenue side of the building.

The Federal Records Center Program (FRCP) will hold an FRC Forum from
9:30 a.m. until 10:45 a.m. Agenda topics will include FY 2012 rates and
Interagency Agreements.

To reserve a place for the meeting, please provide your name, telephone
number, and agency via email to RM.Communications@nara.gov, no later
than noon on Tuesday, August 16, 2011. You may reserve places for
several staff in the same email, but for security purposes we must have
each individual's name and telephone number.

You no longer need to register separately for the FRC Forum and BRIDG
meetings. Please email Angela Dorsey at angela.dorsey@nara.gov, or call
301-837-1754 if you need assistance.

NARA encourages agencies to participate at BRIDG by presenting best
practices or lessons learned that would be helpful to other attending
agencies. If you wish to lead a discussion, please reply to this RM
Communications.

NARA reserves the right to postpone or cancel a meeting at any time. We
will make every effort to contact registrants by e-mail and telephone if
that occurs, so complete information at the time of registration is very
important. Meetings WILL BE CANCELLED if the Office of Personnel
Management (OPM) announces a “closed,” “unscheduled leave,” “liberal
leave,” or "delayed arrival" policy for Federal employees for that day

or if there has been an elevation to threat ievel RED in the Homeland
Security status. Official Government closing and leave information is
located on the OPM web site at www.opm.gov.

PAUL M. WESTER, JR.
Chief Records Officer for the
U.S. Government
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